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From: Ashwood, Janet
To: cburden@apolloswater.com
Cc: Epost HWRS; Horlick, Susan; Coffin, Pamela; Irwin, Alannah; Rothenberger, Miranda; Mitchell, Cheryl L;


Bradshaw, Bonnie M.; Miller, Michael B.; Pedigo, Leslie; Richardson, Cliff J
Subject: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Registration Letter for Apollos Water South LLC _Summerville


(SCR000786913)
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 2:19:44 PM
Attachments: Apollos Water South LLC_Summerville.pdf


Dear Craig Burden:      


In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection's Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program
Authorization Representative is forwarding the attached document(s) to you
by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard copy through the normal
postal service.


We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply" to this
message, with no message text required.  If your email address has changed
or you anticipate that it will change in the future, or if for some reason you
need a hard copy of this documents, please advise accordingly in your reply. 
You may also update this information by contacting me at the number below.


The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader
6 or higher to open.  You may download a free copy of this
at www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html.


Please note, our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use Norton
anti-virus software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the
document.  Please disregard this warning if it happens.


We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding
the attached document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the
number below.


Sincerely,


Janet Ashwood
Environmental Consultant
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Waste Management
Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program
2600 Blairstone Road, MS#4560
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
Used Oil Coordinator
Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850-245-8789
Website: Waste Management – Used Oil
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September 6, 2022



Craig Burden
Apollos Water South LLC
312 Thorpe Rd
Summerville, SC 29483



Re: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval



Dear Craig Burden:



Your Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate is enclosed. The terms and conditions of approval are 
specified in Sections 62-730.170 and 62-730.171 of Chapter 62-730, Florida Administrative Code,
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730. Please note the following.



1. You must demonstrate proof of liability coverage on an annual basis, even if your
insurance policy is issued on a
multi-year basis. If no changes in status or insurance
coverage have occured, you can meet this requirement by
submitting a certificate of
liability coverage form.



2. A copy of your insurance policy, together with any endorsements, must be maintained
at your principal place of
business.



3. Your insurer can not terminate your coverage until 30 days after filing written notice
with DEP, by Certified mail,
that your policy has expired or has been canceled.



4. Any changes to the information specified on your approval certificate will render it
null and void. It is your
responsibility to advise DEP of any changes in liability
coverage or status.



5. A copy of the Department approval shall be carried in each vehicle transporting hazardous waste for the
transportation company.



6. RENEWAL DATE: If you are also a registered used oil handler, you must submit the 8700-12FL – Florida
Notification of Regulation Waste Activity [Form 62-730.900(1)(b)] and evidence of casualty/liability insurance
by March 1 of each year, with your annual used oil registration. If you are not a registered used oil handler,
you must submit these documents by September 1 of each year.





https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730
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If you intend to operate a hazardous waste transfer facility, please contact the department. This letter does not
authorize you to operate a hazardous waste transfer facility. Please refer to Form 8700-12FL, page 5, item 14.C.
for a list of all the required documents that must be submitted.



If you are currently operating an authorized transfer facility, you must maintain records of incoming
and outgoing
hazardous waste shipments. These records must include generator names and manifest numbers, and, unless
otherwise approved by the Department, must be maintained at the transfer facility in accordance with Rule 62-
730.171, 7(6), F.A.C.



If you have any questions, please contact me at 850/245-8778.



Sincerely,



Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section



SH



Enclosures: Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval Certificate
Insurance Verification
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***********************************************************
HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER



CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
***********************************************************



This is to certify that the carrier specified below has been approved as a hazardous waste
transporter in Florida.
The terms and conditions of this certificate require that the holder
comply with all applicable portions of Chapter
62-730, Florida Administrative Code. This
certificate shall be rendered null and void if any information contained
within becomes
obsolete. The certificate shall remain valid through the expiration date specified below.



TRANSPORTER: Apollos Water South LLC



FACILITY ID NO: SCR000786913



FACILITY ADDRESS: 312 Thorpe Road
Summerville, SC 29483



EXPIRATION DATE: June 30, 2023



APPROVED TRANSFER FACILITY:   NO



APPROVAL ISSUED BY: ________________________ DATE: September 6, 2022 
Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
850/245-8778
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